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Murphy, Erin L. QQ% DODO k’{ OY L’IB

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1:29 PM

To: '‘Monica Vicente'

Subject: RE: Change of principal and mailing address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate .department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minites to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

»improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfactlon_Survey

From: Monica Vicente [mailto: MVicente@freshdelmonte.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2009 1:23 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of principal and mailing address

To whom it may concern:

With this email, | am requesting a change of the principal and mailing address for 3G Softech Inc. to the
following:

3G Softech, Inc.

7975 NW 154 Street
Suite 210

Miami Lakes, FI 33016

Thank you
Monica Vicente
| Vice President

The information contained in this message may be privileged

and confidentia! and protected from disclosure. If the reader

of this message Is not the intended recipient, or an employee

or agent responsible for delivering this message to the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any reproduction,
dissemination or distribution of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by replying to the message and
deleting it from your computer. Thank you.
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